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Three Embarcadero Center, Suite 2300
San Francisco, California 94111

June 18, 1984

EXPRESS MAIL B4 JN21 P3:00

William H. Cormier, Esq.

Office of Administrative

Vice Chancellor

University of California Your /&J. )
405 Hilgard Avenue 4 SN S S
Los Angeles, CA 90024

Re: Stipulated Order for Suspension of Proceedings

Dear Bill:

Pursuant to request of the Licensing Board and our
telephone conversations, enclosed is a Stipulation concerning
the suspension of the licensing proceedings. Please execute
the Stipulation and forward it to Ms. Woodhead for her signature
and forwarding to the Licensing Board.

I understand from our recent telephone conversation
that the University still intends to institute the special
security measures for the Olympics which it has heretofore
described to the Board and to the parties. Please advisz2 me
immediately if this understanding is inaccurate in any way.

If you have any guestions or problems concerning
these matters, please call me immediately.

Very truly yours,

JHB:bh
enclosure

cc: Service List
(w/0 enclosure)



